R T R LT T T S G e R o e T R T

' . %

. ————
—————
——————

UNITED NATIONS

Distr.
ECONOMIC N
AND L B ki 1053
o ENGLISH

ORIGINAL: FRENCE

SOCIAL COUNCIL

COMMISSION ON NARCOTIC DRUGS
' Eighth Session |
Held at Headéﬁa.rtera » New York,"
on Thursday, 9 April 1953, at 2.30 p.m.

CONTENTS , o
Annual Reports of Governments mede pursuant to artlcle £1 of the
1931 Convention, as amended by the 1946 Protocol (E/NR.1951/110-112,
E/NR.1951/Summery ) (continued) '

53-10369



E/CN.7/SR.20k

English
Page 2

PRESERT:
Chairmant
Rapporteur:

Members:

Also present:

Representative of a specialized apgency:

Mr, RABASA

Mr. NIKOLIC

Mr, SEARMAN

Mr, LIANG

Mr, EZZAT

Mr, VAIILE

Mr. KRISHNAMOCRTEY
Mr, EGFANDIARY
Mr, KRUYSSE
Mrs. KCWALCZYK
Mr. OR

Mr. ZONGV

' Mr, WAIKER

Mr. MORLOCK
Mr, MAY

Secrotarist:

My, WOLFF
Mr, HUANG
Mr, CELINGKI

Mexieo
Yugoslavia
Canada
China

Egypt
France
India

Irdn
Netherlands

 Poland

Turkey
Union of Soviet Soclalist Republics

United Kingdom of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland -

United States of Awmcrica
Permenent Central Opium Board

World Health Orgsnization (WHO)
Division of Narcotic Drugs
Secretary of the ¢ommission



E/CN.7/8R.204
English
Page 3

AANNUAL REPORTS OF GOVERMNTS MADE PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 21 OF THE 1951 CONVENTION,
As’ AMENDED BY TI{E 1946 PROTOCOL (E/NR 1951/110-112 E/NR 1951/Summary)(continued)

The CHATRWAN invited the members of the Comaission to continue
consideration of the Summary of Amnual Reports of Governments for 1951
(E/MR.1951/Sumnary).

Control of intemnatlonal trade (continued)

There were no comments.

International co-operation.

_ Mr. OR (Turkey) asked for information from the Netherlands representative
on the activities of the Narcotics Sub-Committee set up within the framework of
Benelux. It was stated on page 23 of the Summary that that Sub-Committee had

not met during 1951.:

Mr, KRUYSSE (Netherlands) recelled that a note by the Secretary-General
(E/CN.7/253) on the subject. had been aireulated, It was to be discussed under
the agenda item "Other questions”. ,

The Sub-Committeefs task was to co~¢rdinete the application of narcotics
legislation in the three: Benelux countries. It had held meetings. in 1943, 1949
and 1950. Its contaets had been extremely fruitful; they had already enabled
participating. countries to introduce certain improvements in their national
systems. It was precisely because of its success that meetings of the Sub-
Cammittee in 1951 and 1952 had not been necessary.

Mr. SHARMAN (Canada) asked the Epyptien representative to glve the
Commission some Information on the work of the Anti-Narcotics Buresu of the

Arab League.

Mr. EZZAT (E ypt) sald he would make a statement on that subjeet when
the Commission took up its agenda item on illicit traffic,

The CHAIRMAN recalled that the Commission, at its previocus meeting, had
decided to postpone consideration of the following chgpter in the Summary of
Annual Reports, which dealt with 1llicit traffic.



E/CN,7/sR,204 -
English -
Page 4

Other information - T ' IS

At the request of Mr. VAILLE (Freace), the CHAIRMAN, speaking es ‘the
representative of Mexico, geve some information conceming a case of traffic in
novocaine which had been discovered im Mexico (page 54). An employee in a
pharmaceutical firm hed stolen an empoule of novccaine and diVerted it into the
illicit market, : ‘

Rew meterials
Raw_opium

Mr. WAIKER (United Kingdom) noted with ‘surprise that, sccording to the
Summary relating to Iran (pege 59), the Iraniam Government decree prohibiting the

cultivation of the opium poppy had never been enforced because it had ‘been .issued
during the Parliamentary recess and the Parliament had not been able to exemine
it when it had reopened. '

In addition, he did not see how Iran could restrict the cultivation of the
-opium poppy to the quantities needed for export, when the number of growers vas
g0 large that 1t was ijmpossible to compile & list of them.

, Mr. ESFANDIARY (Iran) explalned that, according to Perliamentary
. procedure in his country, any Government decree which was not passed by
Parlisment within a certein time sould not enter into force.

* The Iranian Government had delimited arees for opium poppy cultivation
corresponding to the gquantities of opium required for export and the opilum poppy
waes not grown anyvhere else, . As the district was one where property was divided
inte very small lots, the number of ¢ultivators was so large that it had not been
possidle to compile a complete list,

Mr. WOLFF (World Health Orgenization) asked the Iranian representative
vhether it was correet that in Februery 1955 the Iranian Parliament haed
unenimously. adopted a law prohibiting the production’ and consumption of opium and
the meanufacture and eonsumption of. alcoholic beverages throughout -the whole
territory.



E/CN.7/SR:20%"
English :
Page 5

'~ Mr. ESFANDIARY (Iran) confimmed that that was so. .As the bill had
considerable financial and economic implications, the Government was allowed. a
period of six months in which to study the arrengements for its implementation.
If it met with difficulties which seemed insurmountable, its duty was to report
to the special Parliamentary committee, o

The CHATRMAN, spesking &s the representative of Mexico, asked for
information on the consequences of the bill...'pid‘the Irenian Government, one
of the recognized exporters of opium for medicai and scientific purposes, intend
to cease exporting opium completely?

Mr. ESFANDIARY (Iran) replied in the affirmative. The Iranian
Parliement had for humenitarlan reasons, taken vhat might prove a momentous
decision. Public opinion in the country was very much in favour of it. Once
the bill in question wes put into force, Iran would withdraw from the .
international opium trade.

-Mr. SHARMAN (Canada) noted that in Turkey (page 57) anyone could
cultivate the poppy in the authorized areas. As the licence system did not
exist, he 4id not see what legal obligations could be imposed upon poppy
cultivators.

Mr., OR (Turkey) explained that, in the areas where opium poppy
cultivation was authorized, the law required cultivators to fill in forms

indicating, inter alia, the area under cultivation.

Mr. SHARMAN (Cenade) asked what steps the Turkish Government took.to
ensure that the law was enforced. Vhat hﬁppenea to cultivators who 4id not fill
in the forms?

Mr. OR (Turkey) said that offleials of the agricultural aerviqes:and
the police exercised strict supervision in the cultivation areas. They checked
the statements of growers and saw to it thet those who had not filled in the
required forms were punished, For econcmic and soeial reosons it was very

difficult to introduce the system of licences in Turkey. However, a siricter
law governing the cultivation of the oplum poppy was belng drafted.



E/CN.7/SR 120k
English - '
Page 6

: Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) drew attention to the paradoxical situation
~in Thailand (page 60). Khough cultivation of the opium poppy-was nov
permitted, the country derived an annual revenue of over $9,000,000 from

opium.

Mr. HUANG (Secretariat) said that the Secretariat had no additional
information on the matter. ' The observer for Thailand would be present when
the Commission discussed the qpéstion of oplum smoking and might be able %0
glve some information om the point raigsed by the Yugoslav representative.

Mr. SHARMAN (Canada) resalled that, according to information given
by the United States representative at the previous session,. the amount of .
- opilum smuggled into Thailand and seized by the Government was.more than
enough for all the opium smoking dens in the country. The Thailand -
Government?'s yevenue probably came from that contraband oplum.

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) sald he did not understand how the
transactions in rew opium could yield a profit of $30 for the Government .
of Aden (page 60 of the report) when the maximum retail price was only
$28 per seer.

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) presumed that the $30 represented
the total profit of the Government on the transactions.

Mr. HUANG (Secretariat), in answer to a question by the
“United Kingdom representative, gald that the Secretariat was ready to
write to epvernments asking for any information whieh the Commiszion
considered important.

Mr. SHARMAN (Canade) asked for information eonecrning the nature
of the ayruvedic medicines appavently manufastured in Pakistan from poppy
capsules (page 60). -



E/GN 7/sa.2o!s
English -
Page T -

Mr. KRISHNAMOORTHY (India), without claiming to reply on behalf
of Pakistan, explained that there were two well-appreciated systems of
native mediecine in India and Pakiatan: ayruvedic and unani medipine.

Coca Leaf

Mr. OR (Turkey) noted that Bolivia and Peru did not figure in
that section of the report. Moreover, footnote 54 appeared to indicate
- that the coca bush was not cultivated, or that its cultivation was not
authorized, in the eountrles mentioned in the section in question. He
agked for information on that contradiction.

Mr. HUANG (Secretariat) explained that the document before the
Qommigsion was a summary of annual reports submitted by governments which
gave no information about countries, like Bolivia and Peru, that had not
sent in a report.

Mr. CR (Tuvkev) regretted that, in 1953, thoge countries had not
. yet transmitted their 1951 reports.

" Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) was disturbed by the prolonged absence
of the Peruvian representative.

Mr. CELINSKI (Sceretary of the Cammission) sald that the Director
of the Division of Narcotiz Drugs was in constant touch with the permanent
delegation of Peru to the United Nations -on the gubject.

, Mr. MORL JPK (United States of Ameriza), in reply to.a guestion

raised by the Netherlands representative, .said that since lQhT the United States
had imported coca leaf solely for the manufacture of cocaine and no longer
imperted the substance for use in the preparation of flavoured extracte or

beverages.



E/CN.7/SR.204

English
Page 8

Indlan hemp -

No oomments.

Manufeotursed drugs

Internel control of manufactured drugs

. Mr. VATLLE (Frence) regretted that the observer for Italy was absent
for he would'have liked to agk the observer whether the firm of Schiapparslli,
mentioned on page 69, was the one implicated during the preceding year in a-
case Iinvolving traffic in herion. If it was the same firm, 1t would seem that
the company should no longer be authorized to engage in the licit traffic in
alkaloids of oplum, o ‘ ‘

* The CHAIRMAN gald that the Secretary would inform the observer for
Italy of ths question raised by the French representative. =

 Mr.) WALKER (United Kingdom) regretted that in the form in which it
wag presented now the report would not permit a resder to decide from which part
of Ireland the inforration included under the heading "Ireland" came. He would
11ke the Secretariat in future to adopt a clearer form:-of presentation.

The CHAIRMAN sald that the Seoretariat would note the United Kingdom
representative 's guggestion. -

Control Exerciged over the Manufecturs and Use of Diacetylmorphine = -

In reply to a question by Mr. OR (Turkey), Mr. WOLFF (World Health
Organization) Adrew attantion to the fact that the reporta related to the yoe.r
| 1951. Subsequently Swecien and uwitzerland had ceased mnufacturing
diacetylmorphine. 7

Mr. OR {Turkey) asked the representative of the World Health
Orgenization whether he could inform the Commission of the results of the
enquiry undertaken by WHO into the question of the manufacture and use of
diacetylmorphine.,



E/CN.7/ER, 20

Englieh
Page O

Mr. WOLFF (Wbrld Health Organization) pald that he would prefer to
reserve his comsnts until the COmmiesion took up the’ queetion ‘of illicit B
traffic.

Mr, VAILLE (France) said he would 1like to hear My, Wolff's statement
forthwith for in his view, WHO's enquiry related to the licit use of the drug.

‘Mr, WOLFF (World Health Organization) sald that for soms time WHO had
been studying the question of doing avay exitirely with the licit uee of
d1acetylmorphine for therapeutic purposee. The question was on the agenda of
the WHO Assembly which was to be held in May. In accordance with a‘resolution
adopted by the Executive Board at its fifth sesgsion the Director General of WHO
had sent a circular to governmsnta agking them for their viewe on the matter.'
Pighty-two ciroulers had been sent out and aixty—three eountriea ‘had replied
Fifty-four countriee had reported that they were in favour, ‘and nine had reported
that they were not in favour, of doing away with the drug. It wes assumed that
eleven of the nineteen countries which had not replied, as well as Colombia and
Yomsn which were not as yet memhers of WEO, ‘were in favour of suppreaaing the
drug. Mbreover, 1t had to be’ borne in mind that the queetion was etill being'
studied in soms of those oountries which wore not in favour of prohibiting the
drug and that they might alter their viewpoint. "~ The forthcoming WHO Aseembly'
might reach important decisions on the subject.

Mr, OR (Turkey) pointed out that bis country had been the first to
prohibit the use of diaoetylmorphine for medical purposes in 1947. Since that
time several oountries, following Turkey's example hed taken similar action.

Mr. WOLFF (World Roalth Organization) oonsidered the case of Switzerland
e typical one., At the 1931 conference for the limitation of the manufacture of
narcotic drugs the Swise repreeentative had sald thet the Swiss medical profession
could not agree to give up the uge of diacefylmorphine for therapeutio purpoees
and particularly for ‘the treatment of tuberculosis.



E/CN.T/SR.20k -
English -
Page 10

In 1952, however, Bwitzerland had promulgated«a.gew law forbidding the
import, manufacture and use of diacetyimorphine. That step had been taken
in agreement with the Swiss medical profession which had thought that the
use of that dangerous drug had become unnecessary.

Mr. VAILLE (France) agreed that the value of diacetylmorphine
for cases of tuberculosis was steadily decreasing. On the other hand, for
.certaim types of ecancer no product had yet been found whiech gave the patient
the same relief. 1In France,>the authorities didAnot.see‘why patients
should be deprived of an irreplaceable mediéament for the sake of combating
the illicit traffic when the tofal prohibition of the use of the product
would not prevent drug addicts from}obtaining.it as 1t could be easily derived
from morphine. In his view the use of diacetylmorphine byydrug addicts
wés at least as widespread in the countries whieh had probibited ite use
for licit purposes as 1t was in thoge.yhich authorized its use for therapeutic

purposes.

Mr. WOLFF (World Health Organization) thought that at the present
time there were certain products which eould replace hercin. Furthermore
the Expert,Committee on Drugs Llable to Produce Addiction had expresgsed the
opinion that the prohibition of the manufécture of diacetylmorphine .
throughout the world would greatly facilitate the struggle against the
111icit use of the drug. ' -

Mr. VAILLE (France) asked Mp, Wolff to mention any syntﬁetic drugs
which, given in comparabledoses, worked more satisfactorily than heroin.
If there were such products were they nmot likely to produce addiction just
as heroin d4id? The use of synthetic narcctic drugs by drug addicts was
constantly increasipg throughout the world. |

Mr. WOLFF (World Bealth Organization) said that among the ‘
synthetic narcotic drugs there were certainly one or two which could replaae’
heroin as an analgesic. He would not mention them by name ar they were
special pharmaceutical preparations and it was WHO's custom never to mention

trade names.



 g/on.7/aR.20%
Engligh
Page 11

It vas tyue that all amalgesics could produce addietion Bus in varying
degrees. The particularly haxmful effects of dlacetylmorphime, however,
vere knewn. Ia that gonnexion he mentioned the memorandum of
Professor H. Fischer, published in the ammex to the first peport of the
Expert Committee on Drugs Liable to Produce Addiction. WHO had Jong been
studying the metter, as vell-known experts and internationsl bodies were
convinced of the dangerous nature of the &rug which could be easily prepared
from morphine and which was the only opiate which could dbe taken as snuff.

Mr. VAILLE (France) thenked Dw. Wolff for the explsnation he had
Just given but did not consider it altogsther satisfactory. He understood
that Dr., Wolff could not mention trade name# but he could have given the
non-proprietary names of the substanees in question. Dr. Wolff had
mentioned the ease with which herein eould be prepared from morphine.
Should that also lead to a request for the elimination of morphine?

In his view the problem should be viewed as a whole, If new synthetie
substances were likely to produse addiction, the danger was serious, for it
wag imposeible to control the raw materials used in their manufacture.

He wondered whether the Commission intended $0 make recommsndsticns concerning
certain synthetic narcotie drugs or whether the problem had not been considered,

The CHAIRMAN seid that the permanent delegation of Peru ¢¢ the
United Nations had just informed the Seccretariat that arrangements had been
made for its representative to reach New York as soon as possible.

At the request of Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom), the CHAIRMAN proposed
that the Commission should resume consideration of the draft single convention
at its next meeting and that it should postpone the debate on the illieit
~traff1’ until the following Monday.

The ggogggg; vaa”adogted by 12 votes go nene, wigg 2 nbetentiona.

The meeting rose at 4.35 pan.

22/% a.m.





